Wilson, Scott

From: Riner, Kelly

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2016 8:37 AM
To: Wilson, Scott

Ce: Miller, John

Subject: RE: Verification of Fee Payment

See answers below:

Welly Riner

Financial Management Analyst
Accounts Receivable Branch

Office of the Chief Financial Officer
Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Kelly.riner@nrc.gov (e-mail, the BEST way to contact)
(301) 415-6246 (office)
(304) 725-6712 (alternative work location)

From: Wilson, Scott

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2016 8:12 AM
To: Riner, Kelly <Kelly.Riner@nrc.gov>

Cc: Miller, John <John.Miller@nrc.gov>
Subject: Verification of Fee Payment

Kelly,
Could you be so kind as to review the payment information for Vascumab, LLC? This is a new application | am

reviewing.

License Application Accession Number: ML16330A630
Vascumab, LLC

23 Business Park Drive

Branford, CT 06405

License No.: 06-35389-01

Docket No: 03039010

Control No: 592335

Please let me know if this entity paid their licensing fee and:
Did they pay by cash, check or credit card? Check

If they paid by check, has the check cleared? Yes

If they paid by check, was the check drawn from a local bank or offshore account? Local Bank
Was there anything unusual about the payment? No

Thank you,

Scott Wilson

VRl

HIPSSGH! MATERIALS-00:



Health Physicist

NRC Region |

2100 Renaissance Blvd, Ste 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406
Phone: 610-337-5136

Fax: 610-337-5269



